

# JONNY PEREZ

1826B Fairmount Ave • Philadelphia, PA 19130  
PHONE 703-314-0842 • EMAIL [theperez@gmail.com](mailto:theperez@gmail.com)

---

I am a hardworking individual that enjoys being challenged and learning about and using new technologies. My years of experience in software development, training, support, and analysis allow me to effectively discover problems, both in projects and individual tasks that others may not see and develop coded solutions that fulfill stakeholder needs, and ultimately satisfy the customer.

## TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

**Languages:** PHP, ColdFusion, C#, jQuery, CSS, SQL, ASP.Net framework, and CodeIgniter framework

**Tools:** Visual Studio, Toad, Oracle Forms, Oracle Reports, Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, and MS Office

**Familiarity In:** C++, Java, Javascript, and VB.NET

## EXPERIENCE

**Software Developer, CGI Federal, Fairfax, VA** 1/2010 – Present

- Develop logic behind application pages for client
- Create application pages using ColdFusion and ASP.NET
- Used jQuery to communicate with REST using JSON
- Attend and contribute to weekly meetings discussing the best ways to reach goals set forth by the business analysts
- Employ test results from the QA procedures and coded fixes to the application, making a more efficient end product
- Follow design and functionality rules set forth by Business Analysts while developing the application
- Create and modify CSS rules to create stylish and section 508 compliant websites to create a professional look and feel to client websites
- Experience using agile methodologies, including Test-Driven Development and Scrum.
- Design and develop websites that conform to the “don’t make me think” school of thought.

**Software Developer and QA Analyst, Data Matrix Solutions, Sterling, VA** 6/2007 – 12/2009

- Developed and tested a ColdFusion web-based budget tool for Naval Sea Systems (NAVSEA)
- Provided email and phone support to Labor Cost System’s (LCS) budgeting division and NAVSEA
- Programmed and enhanced Korn Shell Scripts on the LCS UNIX network to make them more efficient
- Experienced all aspects of the SDLC, ranging from requirements gathering during priority meetings to performing client product-delivery demonstrations
- Maintained professional symbiotic relationships with members of the LCS department from the Washington, D.C. Navy Yards

## VOLUNTEER

**Technology Expert, Green Street Rescue, Philadelphia, PA** 10/2013 – Present

- Design and develop a website in PHP to facilitate adoption of felines
- Lead meetings to ensure the clients goals are being met
- Coordinate multimedia project to raise awareness for feline rescue and promote GSR
- Cultivate relationships to raise funds for GSR

## EDUCATION

**B.S., Information Technology Concentration in Web Design, Minor in Business** 2007  
George Mason University, School of Information Technology & Engineering Fairfax, VA